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MEMORANDUM
TO: Agency Coordinators - 2016 Governor’s Award for Quality and Productivity
FROM: Ashley Brown - Governor’s Award for Quality and Productivity
SUBJECT: 2016 Governor’s Award for Quality and Productivity Award Recipients
DATE: October 18, 2016

Although previously notified via email on September g please accept this second correspondence as your official
announcement of the winners of the 2016 Governor’s Award for Quality and Productivity (GAQP).

This year 24 nominations representing 10 state agencies along with outside organizations were received for the award program.
From these nominations, three teams were selected by the Governor’s Award Selection Committee and approved by Governor
Nixon to receive the award.

Each winning team will be publicly recognized at a ceremony scheduled for Thursday, October 27th, from 1:30 p.m. to 2:30
p.m. in the Capitol Building 1° Floor Rotunda. A punch and light faire reception will immediately follow the ceremony.

The Division of Personnel cordially invites you to attend the ceremony and reception to acknowledge the exceptional state
employee work teams who are making contributions to the effectiveness, efficiency, and quality of service in state government.

To assist in planning accordingly, your RSVP is requested by Thursday, October 25, 2015 via email to: RSVP@o0a.mo.gov.

The 2016 winning projects are listed below:

Category Project/Team Name Agency # of Team
Members
Efficiency/Process Video Parole Hearing Team DOC 12
Improvement
Innovation Crisis Intervention Team DOC 3
Technology in . .
Field Traffic Alert System MoDOT 7
Government

The categories of Customer Service and the Pinnacle Award were not awarded for the 2016 program.


mailto:RSVP@oa.mo.gov

